AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
9:30 a.m., Friday, February 11, 2022

TELECONFERENCE
PHONE NUMBER: 1-785-414-8630
CONFERENCE ID: 537479878

. CALL TO ORDER

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of January 21, 2022

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner,
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items
for further discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components

a. GLI Approval Letters February 2022

b. GLI Revocation Letters February 2022

c. BMM Approval Letters February 2022

2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendment Approvals

b. Kansas Crossing Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort

a. January Monthly Report

b. January Revenue Report

2. Kansas Star Casino

a. January Monthly Report




b. January Revenue Report

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway

a. January Monthly Report

b. January Revenue Report

4. Kansas Crossing Casino

a. January Monthly Report

b. January Revenue Report

. COMMISSION ITEMS - OLD BUSINESS

None

. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS
None

. PUBLIC COMMENTS

STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

2. Todd Allen, Government Relations Manager
3. Don Brownlee, Executive Director
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open
Meetings Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-
4319. The Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s
attorney on confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee
background reports, and to protect the integrity of gaming information and the
confidentiality of lottery gaming facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:

1. Background Reports



The following items will be discussed during the second executive session:
1. Attorney/Client Privilege

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION
1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B)

MOTION, APPROVE
December 17, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA

(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY

REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT
HILL CASINO & RESORT

(E.1.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — JANUARY 21, 2022

Chairman David Moses called the January 21, 2022, meeting to order at
9:33 am. The meeting was held via teleconference. Notice of this
teleconference was given to the public via the KRGC and Public Square
websites. Commissioners Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, Kelly Kultala,
and Sheryl Spalding were also present. Others present included Executive
Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of
Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White, Director of Security
Roger Bailey, and other staff.

Commissioner Spalding (Jones) moved to approve the agenda. Motion
carried 5-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Kultala) moved to approve the minutes of the
December 17, 2021 meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Kultala (Spalding) moved to approve the consent agenda
(five items). Motion carried 5-0.

Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported:
e December 2021 revenue numbers compared to December 2020:
0 Total gaming revenue up 28.95 %
o Total slot revenue up 31%
0 Table games revenue up 10.4%
e Events and Promotions:
0 Weekly Kiosk Games
Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
Gift Promotions
Home for the Holidays Giveaway
Christmas Bonus Kiosk Games
New Year’s Eve Hot Seats
VIP Promotions
Season Pick ‘Em NFL, September 12 — January 9
Camo Hat Earn and Win, November 13
Thanksgiving Lunch, November 25
VIP Black Friday Free Play Frenzy, November 26 & 27
Holiday Donation Drive, November 22 — December 19
Home for the Holidays, every Saturday in December

O OO0 OO O0OO0OO0OO0oOOoOOoOOo



O O O

(0]

Gary Allan, December 3

Stars on Ice Holiday Tour, December 17
Christmas Buffet, December 25

New Year’s Eve Hot Seats, December 31

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

(0}
o
o
o
(0}

Chris Janson, February 12

Harlem Globetrotters, February 14
Fairy Tales on Ice, March 6

KSHSAA 1A State Basketball, March 9
Gabriel “Fluffy” Iglesias, March 25

Boot Hill Casino’s COVID-19 precautions and the impact on
staff and patrons
Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

(0}
(0}
(0}

(@] o

O OO0 OO0 oo o

220 active employees

61 new hires

58 new hires have taken TIPS testing during the reporting
period.

12 existing employees have recertified their TIPS testing
for another 3-year period.

174 active employees completed annual refresher training
for TIPS/Responsible Alcohol Service during the 4%
Quiarter of 2021.

BHCMC, LLC has 4 certified TIPS Trainers on property.
58 new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the
reporting period.

174 active employees completed annual refresher training
for Responsible Gaming during the 4™ Quarter of 2021.
BHCR participated in Responsible Gaming Education
Week September 19-25, 2021.

1 VEP refused entry to the gaming floor

7 VEPs removed from the gaming floor

15 intoxicated patrons refused entry to the gaming floor
65 intoxicated patrons removed from the gaming floor
265 minors refused entry to gaming floor

0 minors removed from gaming floor

231 patrons without ID refused entry to the gaming floor
214 patrons with invalid ID refused entry to the gaming
floor



LOTTERY GAMING Jeff Babinski, Vice President and General Manager, reported:

FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS
STAR

(E.2.a) o

O 0 o0 o

Admissions down 3% compared to December 2020
December 2021 revenue numbers compared to December 2020:

Total gross gaming revenue up 5.6%
Slot coin-in down .6 %

Slot hold down .09 pts

Table games drop up 39.4%

Table games hold up 2.1 pts

e Past Events and Promotions:

o
o

Wichita Flea Market, December 18 & 19
Brian McKbnight, January 8

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o
o
o

Asian Variety Show, January 29
Maize Battle of the Belt, February 5 & 6
Adult Prom, February 12

e Kansas Star Casino’s COVID-19 precautions and the impact on
staff and patrons
e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

o
o
o

O OO0 OO0 o0 o0 o (@]

@]

580 active employees

108 new hires

All new hires have taken Alcohol Awareness testing during
the reporting period.

All new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the
reporting period.

109 team members took the ServSafe training, 6

team members failed and will be required to re-take until
they pass the course.

Kansas Star participated in Responsible Gaming Education
Week September 19-25, 2021.

210 VEP refused entry to the gaming floor

18 VEPs removed from the gaming floor

290 intoxicated patrons refused entry to the gaming floor
410 intoxicated patrons removed from the gaming floor
236 minors refused entry to gaming floor

3 minors removed from gaming floor

1,461 patrons without 1D refused entry to the gaming floor
814 patrons with invalid ID refused entry to the gaming
floor

350 patrons removed from the gaming floor for other
reasons



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT
KANSAS SPEEDWAY
(E.3.a)

o

Security checked 192,053 I1Ds during the reporting period

Rick Skinner, Vice President & General Manager, reported:
e Admissions were up 21.3% compared to December 2020
e December 2021 revenue numbers compared to December 2020:

0]
0]
0]
0]

Total gross gaming revenue up 46.9%
Slot revenue up 45.6%

Table games revenue up 63.5%

Poker room re-opened December 8

e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:

0]

O OO0 O O0OOOO0OO0OOoOOoOOo

o

$30K Winners Party, December 4
Winning Hand, December 10

Raid Santa’s Workshop, December 11
Big Game for Life, December 18

Pie Giveaway, December 23

NYE Drawing, December 31

NYE Pull Tabs, December 31

Drop and Win, January 7

Free Slotplay for a Year, January 8

VIP Pull Party, January 15

Fleece Jacket Giveaway, January 22
10-Year Cupcake, February 2

Big Screen for the Big Game, February 12
10-Year Anniversary Celebration, February 19

e Hollywood Casino’s COVID-19 precautions and the impact on
staff and patrons
e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

(0}
(0]
(0]

@]

367 active employees

145 new hires

41 new hires have taken TIPS testing during the reporting
period.

32 active employees completed annual refresher training
for TIPS/Responsible Alcohol Service during the 4th
Quiarter of 2021.

All new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the
reporting period.

16 VEPs removed from the gaming floor

147 intoxicated patrons refused entry to or removed from
the gaming floor

42 minors refused entry to gaming floor



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS
CROSSING CASINO

(E.4.a)

o0 3 minors removed from gaming floor

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e Admissions up 22.3% compared to December 2020
e December 2021 revenue numbers compared to December 2020:
0 Net slot revenue up 24.8%
o Coininup 26.0%
o Table games drop up 26.0%
o0 Net gaming revenue up 26.5%
e Events and Promotions:
o0 December
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday
Point Multiplier Kiosk games every Tuesday
Camp 49 Hot Seats and lunch specials every Wednesday
Casino Hot Seats every Thursday
Prize Wheel promotion every Friday
VIP Dinner, November 12 & 19
Bank Buster Progressive Drawing, November 26
o Casino Gift Day every Saturday
o January
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday
Point Multiplier Kiosk games every Tuesday
Camp 49 Hot Seats and lunch specials every Wednesday
Smash and Grab Christmas promotion every Friday
Bank Buster Progressive drawing, December 31
Casino Gift Day every Saturday
Kiosk games every Sunday
o VIP Dinner and Dueling Pianos, December 31
e Kansas Crossing Casino’s COVID-19 precautions and the impact
on staff and patrons
e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
0 180 active employees
O 74 new hires
o0 Out of 129 team members requiring C.A.R.E. training:
= 26 new hires have required certification (hired
since 7/1/2021), 23 have been certified
= 3 are pending certification.
o KCC is in the process of implementing a new training
program. C.A.R.E. is no longer available.

O O 0O 0O OO

O O 0O O O o



COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS

(F)

COMMISSION ITEMS -
NEW BUSINESS;
ELECTION OF VICE
CHAIR AND SECRETARY
(G.1.a)

COMMISSION ITEMS -
NEW BUSINESS; KANAS
GREYHOUND REGISTRY
CONTACT APPROVAL
REQUEST

(G.2.a)

= The new program is TIPS. 1 team member is a
certified trainer. More trainers are in the works.
o All new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the
reporting period.
o All active employees completed annual refresher training
for Responsible Gaming during the 4th Quarter of 2021.
0 KCC participated in Responsible Gaming Education Week
September 19-25, 2021.
5 VEP refused entry to or removed from the gaming floor
22 intoxicated patrons refused entry to the gaming floor
28 intoxicated patrons removed from the gaming floor
90 minors refused entry to gaming floor
3 minors removed from gaming floor
811 patrons without ID refused entry to the gaming floor
79 patrons with invalid ID refused entry to the gaming floor

O O O O O 0O O

There was no old business.

The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission is required by state

statute K.S.A. 74-8803(i) to annually elect a vice chair and secretary.
Commissioner Kultala is the current vice chair. Commissioner Turnquist
is the current secretary. Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) nominated
Commissioner Kultala as Vice Chair. The nomination carried
unanimously. Commissioner Jones (Kultala) nominated Commissioner
Turnquist as Secretary. The nomination carried unanimously.

Don Brownlee, Executive Director, clarified that this agenda item is
neither an endorsement nor a promotion of greyhound racing. There is a
statutory requirement to keep a greyhound registry and this item is merely
asking the commissioners to approve a contract with the Kansas
Greyhound Association to operate the registry on the Kansas Racing and
Gaming Commission’s behalf for 2022.

Brandi White, Director of Administration, Finance, and Audit presented
the proposal for the Kansas Greyhound Association to administer the
Kansas Greyhound Registry for calendar year 2022. Michael Strickland,
Kansas Greyhound Association board member, and Jim Gartland,



COMMISSION ITEMS -
NEW BUSINESS; KANSAS
CROSSING CASINO
MATERIAL DEBT
TRANSACTION
APPROVAL REQUEST
(G.3.a)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2))

National Greyhound Association Executive Director, were available for
questions.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve renewal of the KGA
greyhound registry contract for calendar year 2022 with no funding
provided by KRGC. Motion carried 5-0.

John C. Frieden, Frieden & Forbes, LLP presented the Kansas Crossing
Casino’s material debt transaction approval request. B.C. Christianson,
Lead Principal of Kansas Crossing Real Estate and Kansas Crossing
Casino, thanked the commissioners and staff for their efforts and
remained available for questions.

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on the Voluntary Exclusion Program
statistics for the month of December 2021 and the Quarterly Illegal
Gambling Report.

Todd Allen, Government Relations Manager, gave a gaming legislation
report:
e Provided overview of SB 84 and HB 2199
e Commissioner Kultala asked that a physical report also be
provided. Chairman Moses stated that he would like to work with
KRGC’s General Counsel to ensure compliance with applicable
agency regulations and state statutes.
e Chairman Moses requested that the fiscal impact of proposed
legislation be highlighted in future reports.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e Governor’s proposed budget for fiscal year 2022 does not have

any changes to KRGC budget request.
o Governor Kelly has asked the legislature to approve a 5%
pay increase for all state employees.

e Ohio allows sports betting online, in casinos, in racinos, and by
stand-alone kiosks in bars and restaurants. Sports betting in Ohio
is regulated by the Ohio Casino Control Commission.



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND REPORTS
(.1)

RECONVENE
(3.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE
(3.3)

e The Kentucky legislature passed legislation to approve historical
horse racing. Consequently, there is a 60,000sqg. ft. historical
horse racing venue being constructed in Owensboro, Kentucky.

e Attorney General Schmidt has filed a lawsuit regarding the
establishment of the CrossWinds Casino in Park City

e Confirmed next meeting is scheduled for February 11" at 9:30
a.m.

Commissioner Jones (Kultala) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition
to the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion will
include the executive director, general counsel, and director of security.
The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be fifteen (15)
minutes until 11:10 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record
of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session via
teleconference. The motion carried 5-0, with one abstention, and the
meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:55 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session via teleconference at
11:15 a.m. with Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner
Turnquist, Commissioner Kultala, and Commissioner Spalding present.
Chairman Moses noted that the executive session did end at 11:10 a.m.,
but logistical hurdles related to the phone conferencing system delayed the
return to open session.

Commissioner Turnquist (Kultala) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney
on attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the
commissioners, the attorney-client privileged communications will
include the executive director and general counsel. The total time for the
executive session was anticipated to be fifteen (15) minutes until 11:30
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects
discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this
motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas
Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive



RECONVENE
(J.4)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
KCC TRANSACTION
(3.5.)

RECONVENE
(3.6.)

MOTIONS ON LICENSE
APPLICATIONS
(K.1.)

session, the meeting is to be continued in open session via teleconference.
The motion carried 5-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive
session at 11:15 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session via teleconference at
11:34 a.m. with Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner
Turnquist, Commissioner Kultala, and Commissioner Spalding present.
Chairman Moses noted that the executive session did end at 11:30 a.m.,
but logistical hurdles again delayed the return to open session.

Commissioner Kultala (Spalding) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of conducting a confidential review
and discussion of the Kansas Crossing Casino material debt transaction
approval request, specifically considering whether the transaction would
deprive the facility manager of financial stability, the financial condition
of the affiliate, and the potential impact of any default on the gaming
facility manager. The confidential review and discussion of the Kansas
Crossing Casino material debt transaction approval request will include
the executive director, general counsel, and Government Relations
Manager Todd Allen. The total time for the executive session was
anticipated to be ten (10) minutes until 11:50 a.m. No action is to be
taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as
previously described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained as
part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming
Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is
to be continued in open session via teleconference. The motion carried 5-
0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:40 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session via teleconference at
11:51 a.m. with Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner
Turnquist, Commissioner Kultala, and Commissioner Spalding present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny one license application,
conditionally approve one license application, conditionally approve one
request for reconsideration, deny one request for reconsideration, and
approve the remaining 174 license applications from the January 21, 2022,
list of background reports referred to the commission for action. The
motion carried 5-0.



MOTION FOR APPROVAL
OF KCC TRANSACTION
(K.2)

ADJOURNMENT
(L)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the Kansas Crossing
Casino material debt transaction approval request. The motion carried 5-
0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.

Chairman Moses stated that the February 11, 2022, commission meeting
will begin at 9:30 a.m. if by teleconference or at 10:00 a.m. if in person.

Commissioner Turnquist (Kultala) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:03 p.m.



February 11, 2022

Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer

File Number

Game Name

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited
Acres Manufacturing Company *
Acres Manufacturing Company *
Acres Manufacturing Company *
Acres Manufacturing Company *
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

PA-73-AWG-21-01
SY-73-AC3-21-03
SY-73-AC3-21-05
SY-73-AC3-21-06
SY-73-AC3-21-08
MO-73-ARI-21-116

Slant Top A700ST

SAS Telemetry System

SAS Telemetry System

SAS Telemetry System

SAS Telemetry System

Big Fish Grand Progressive Schedule

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-21-118

Farmville Country Jackpots

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-21-119

Farmville Rise N Shine

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-21-19  |Pelican Pete
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-21-47  |Fire Light Il
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-73-ARI-22-02 N/A

Everi Games, Inc.

MO-73-MMG-21-66

QX40.84x64_1L2.2.1-74_P2.3.2-14

Everi Games, Inc.

MO-73-MMG-21-66

QX60.30x64_L2.2.1-74_P2.3.2-14

IGT MO-22-1GT-21-40 Lion Dance
IGT MO-73-IGT-21-126 |UC Series 3 Framework
IGT MO-73-IGT-21-135 |Ocean Spirit

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-20-135

Quick Hit Blitz Multi-Game

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-20-16

Quick Hit Blitz Purple

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-20-76

Quick Hit Blitz Gold

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-21-97

Perfect Peacock - Coin Combo

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-22-01

JCM iVizion Firmware

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-22-03

Big Money Burst Jungle Wild 1l Deluxe

SG Gaming, Inc. f/k/a Bally Gaming, Inc.

MO-73-BAL-22-05

Triple The Thrill - Honey Hearts

* Executive Approval 01/24/2022

GLI Test Labs




February 11, 2022

Recommended for Revocation

GLI Test Labs

Revoked Revoked File
Manufacturer Revoked Game Name Number Revoked ID Number | New File Number New ID Number Replace By
Everi QX40.82x64_12.1.0-65_P2.1.1-10 |MO-73-MMG-20-23 (9017-9016 MO-73-MMG-21-66 9293-9292 03/13/2022
Everi QX60.29x64 L2.1.0-65 P2.2.2-5 MO-73-MMG-21-06 |9175-9173 MO-73-MMG-21-66 9294-9292 03/13/2022
IGT Lion Dance MO-22-1GT-19-165 |GAME020009BGYUO02 MO-22-1GT-21-40 GAMEO020009BGYUO03 04/12/2022
IGT Lion Dance MO-22-IGT-19-165 |GI020009BGYU002 MO-22-IGT-21-40 G1020009BGYU003 04/12/2022




February 11, 2022

Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer

Report Number

Game Name

Konami

KGI12911KS

Coin Streak Kodiak Cash

BMM Test Labs



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

R (RA PER ASp
QI kR L
S T ok ¥y
a4 ...4,«*
[ wg*w LM

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

Laura Kelly, Governor

February 11,2022
Requlation Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
BH601-General Tips No KAR 112-08-26(a)1/ IC 320.010.2.1 Approval




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ASRAPER g
QI kR L
Va4 4"«‘: C
A S A L1 g )

,tl " * 4:

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Crossing Internal Control Amendments

February 11, 2022

Laura Kelly, Governor

. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Requlation/IC Reference Recommendation
KC 97- Director of Finance No KAR 112-104-2/ KCC 111 Approval
access to Main Bank




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 11,2022

By: Diane Giardine

1) For the month of January 2022, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue of 1.16% over
January 2021. Total Slot Revenue was up 2.20% and Table Games Revenue was down 6.76%.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

o Weekly Kiosk Games

e Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
e Gift Promotions

e Blizzards of Winnings Hot Seats

e VIP Promotions

Upcoming Entertainment & Events
e Chris Janson — February 12
e Harlem Globetrotters — February 14
e SW Storm vs Omaha Beef (Arena Football) — February 27
e Marisela— March 5
e Fairy Tales on Ice — March 6
e KSHSAA 1A State Basketball — March 9
e The Highwaymen Live — March 18
e Gabriel “Fluffy” Iglesias — March 25



Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January January Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2022 2021 2022 2021

Electronic gaming machines 3,513,447.37 3,438,300.16 25,818,406.72 20,994,415.48
Table games 422,943.13 453,244.92 2,918,974.02 2,394,154.72
Other # 185.34 59.78 5,984.60 3,227.42
Total Lottery Gaming Facility

Revenue 3,936,575.84 3,891,604.86 28,743,365.34 23,391,797.62
State Share 22% 866,046.68 856,153.07 6,323,540.37 5,146,195.48
Local Share 3% 118,097.28 116,748.15 862,300.96 701,753.93
Problem Gambling Share 2% 78,731.52 77,832.10 574,867.31 467,835.95
Casino Share 73% 2,873,700.36 2,840,871.55 20,982,656.70 17,076,012.26

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

February 11, 2022

BY:

Jeff Babinski — Vice President & General Manager

Operational Notes

e January admissions down 26.5% from January 2021

January 2021 Gaming Revenue —

e Total Gross Gaming Revenue down 23% to January 2021
e Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 25.6% to January 2021

e Slot hold (gross) up .05 pts to January 2021

e Table Game drop up 4.1% from January 2021

e Table Game hold is down 1.5 pts from January 2021

Past Arena Events

e January 8 — Brian McKnight
e January 29 — Asian Variety Show
e February 5 & 6 — Maize Battle of the Belt

Upcoming Events

e February 12 — Prom of the Ages
e February 26 — Lee Brice
e March 5 & 6 — USA Wrestling



Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January January Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2022 2021 2022 2021
Electronic gaming machines 10,386,644.63 13,977,416.97 81,642,316.66 87,813,401.59
Table games 1,690,840.85 1,751,854.80 13,716,350.96 11,007,122.79
Other # 276.42 113.20 13,925.26 7,384.59
Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue 12,077,761.90 15,729,384.97 95,372,592.88 98,827,908.97

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

2,657,107.62

362,332.86

241,555.24

8,816,766.19

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

3,460,464.69

471,881.55

314,587.70

11,482,451.03

20,981,970.43

2,861,177.79

1,907,451.86

69,621,992.80

21,742,139.97

2,964,837.27

1,976,558.18

72,144,373.55



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 11, 2022

BY: RICK SKINNER — VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER

January 2022

Admissions

e January 2022 admissions were down 18.8% compared to January of 2021
January 2022 Revenue Numbers

e Total Gaming Revenue of $10.9M — an increase of 3.4%

e Slot Revenue came in at $10M - an increase of 1.4%

e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $906K — an increase of 32.1%
Recent/Upcoming Events

e January 8 — Free Slotplay for a Year

e January 15 — VIP Pull Party

e January 22 — Fleece Jacket Giveaway

e February 2 — 10-Year Cupcake

e February 12 — Big Screen for the Big Game

e February 19 — 10-Year Anniversary Celebration

e February 26 - $50K 2021 Winners Party



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January
2022

10,028,347.88

906,090.35

89.66

January
2021

9,892,895.15

685,804.59

30.00

Fiscal YTD
2022

78,062,570.99

6,752,591.20

11,636.39

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2021

60,954,338.73

4,092,841.62

9,566.95

10,934,527.89

10,578,729.74

84,826,798.58

65,056,747.30

2,405,596.14

328,035.84

218,690.56

7,982,205.36

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,327,320.54

317,361.89

211,574.59

7,722,472.71

18,661,895.69

2,544,803.96

1,696,535.97

61,923,562.96

14,312,484.41

1,951,702.42

1,301,134.95

47,491,425.53



KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
February 11, 2022
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for January

2022 vs January 2021;
° -3.5% Decrease in Admissions
° -0.5% Decrease in Coin-In
o 34.6% Increase in Table Drop

3.7% Increase in Net Slot Revenue
3.7% Overall increase in Net Gaming Revenue

Promotions + Events

e January

O

Point Multipliers every Monday.

O Promotional bonus entries every Tuesday.
0 Camp 49 Hot Seats and lunch specials every Wednesday.
O Winner Wonderland promotion every Friday.
O Cash is King promotion Friday the 28,
0 Country music entertainer Mitchell Tenpenny on Saturday the 29,
O Casino Gift Day every Saturday.
0 Kiosk games every Sunday.
e February
O Point Multipliers every Monday.

0]
(0]
(0]

Promotional bonus entries every Tuesday.
Camp 49 Hot promotional specials every Wednesday.
Casino Hot Seats every Thursday.



O Cash is King promotion Friday the 25,
0 Casino Gift Day every Saturday.
0 Kiosk games on Sunday the 6%, 13t™, and 20th.



Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@krgc.ks.gov
krgc.ks.gov

Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

January January Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2022 2021 2022 2021

Electronic gaming machines 2,806,286.90 2,714,302.36 20,920,063.42 17,155,392.45
Table games 181,329.00 166,854.50 1,421,022.50 1,086,346.50
Other # 45.00 64.00 1,366.15 775.09
Total Lottery Gaming Facility

Revenue 2,987,660.90 2,881,220.86 22,342,452.07 18,242,514.04
State Share 22% 657,285.40 633,868.59 4,915,339.46 4,013,353.09
Local Share 3% 89,629.83 86,436.63 670,273.56 547,275.42
Problem Gambling Share 2% 59,753.22 57,624.42 446,849.04 364,850.28
Casino Share 73% 2,180,992.46 2,103,291.23 16,309,990.01 13,317,035.25

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



F.
_?‘S-‘\m LHfLs‘p_
Q. ”ttt" é‘p_
/Y »* ¥¢tti—. ¥y o
F r"‘¥"’** ¥ Ty oA

I Phone: (785) 296-5800
Eisenhower State Office Building al I S as Fax: (785) 296-0900
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov

Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission krgc.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

January 2022 Casino Financials

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending January 31, 2022

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino | Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM $ 3,513,447 | $ 10,386,645 | $ 10,028,348 | $ 2,806,287 | $ 26,734,727
Table Games 422,943 1,690,841 906,090 181,329 3,201,203
Other # 185 276 90 45 596
Total S 3,936,576 | S 12,077,762 | S 10,934,528 | S 2,987,661 | S 29,936,527

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 $ 20,663,987 | $ -8 S -1 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 28,743,365 95,372,593 84,826,799 22,342,452 231,285,209

Total Since Opening| S 495,720,575 | S  1,798,264,700 | S 1,373,718,651 | S 159,981,808 | S  3,827,685,734

Fund Distribution FY 2022

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 6,323,540 20,981,970 18,661,896 4,915,339 50,882,746
Local Governments 862,301 2,861,178 2,544,804 670,274 6,938,556
Problem Gambling
and Addictions Fund 574,867 1,907,452 1,696,536 446,849 4,625,704
Casino Manager 20,982,657 69,621,993 61,923,563 16,309,990 168,838,202
Total 28,743,365 95,372,593 84,826,799 22,342,452 231,285,209

Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 109,058,526 395,746,912 302,218,103 35,195,998 842,219,539
Local Governments 14,871,617 53,947,941 41,211,560 4,799,454 114,830,572
Problem Gambling
and Addictions Fund 9,914,411 35,965,294 27,474,373 3,199,636 76,553,715
Casino Manager 361,876,019 1,312,604,553 1,002,814,616 116,786,720 2,794,081,908
Total 495,720,575 1,798,264,700 1,373,718,651 159,981,808 3,827,685,734

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Racing and Gaming Commission

Voluntary Exclusion Program
January 2010 -January 2022

Voluntary Exclusions = 2653
Violation Incidents = 381 (337 individuals)

VEP Gender

Exclusion Period

H Male M 2-Year
H Female H Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Other 9 H
Native Am. 1.7% 9.6% Lottery Region
0.44%
50.0% - 46.3%
Lat/His .
9.3% 40.0% -
Asian/P.l. 30.0% - 24.5%
16.4% 14.6%
10, < .
20.0% ’ 10.8%
0, -
100% | o oam I 2.9% L
0.0% . . . . ——-—
NW NC NE SW SC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.9% 26.2%
21.6%
15.3%
5.89
3.6% %
0% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older
VEP Enrollments by Year
34
33 31 31 32
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2017 m2018 w2019 m2020 m2021 m2022

02.01.2022



2 65
1 1 2
4 17
Colorado -4
lowa -3
Kansas-2,364
Missouri -221
Nebraska — 6
Oklahoma - 44

Other-23

KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 - January 2022

1
15
1
2
2 5
1
9 19
1086
1 3 .
1 23

41

19

5

47
1 Fig
2 o
4 2
2 4

55

156

303

39

10

TOTAL VEPs = 2653

02/01/2022



All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of January 31, 2022

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 4,165,931 Beg. Balance 195,564 Beg. Balance 134,677 Beg. Balance 68,135

Revenue 2,861,123 Revenue 161,489 Revenue 2,045 Revenue 1,409

Expenses 3,596,663 Expenses 210,891 Expenses - Expenses 2,509

End Balance 3,430,391 End Balance 146,162 End Balance 136,722 End Balance 67,034
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

January January
V:?;Ji?_él V:?;Ji?_éz VARIANCE % VARIANCE FY2021 FY2022 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE YL[:JEZS'?Z Y;[é_zi?éz $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 3,169,700 3,315,236 145,537 5% 451,556 470,610 19,054 4% 3,993,836 3,315,236 -678,600 -17%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -299,491 0 299,491 -100%|
Net Salaries and Wages 3,169,700 3,315,236 145,537 5% 451,556 470,610 19,054 4% 3,694,345 3,315,236 -379,109 -10%
52000 Communication 42,892 44,801 1,909 4% 9,101 6,324 -2,777 -31% 49,700 44,801 -4,899 -10%
52100 Freight and Express 594 647 52 9% 166 113 -54 -32% 758 647 -112 -15%
52200 Printing and Advertising 46 100 54 117% 0 0 0 0% 846 100 -746 -88%
52300 Rents 172,453 170,792 -1,661 -1% 53,512 53,547 35 0% 140,671 170,792 30,121 21%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 475 3,335 2,860 602% 62 158 96 154% 32,496 3,335 -29,161 -90%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 20,847 17,661 -3,187 -15% 1,935 1,016 -919 -48% 109,016 17,661 -91,355 -84%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 2,738 10,187 7,449 272% 0 0 0 0% 0 10,187 10,187 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%,
52600 Fees-Other Services 153,682 178,458 24,776 16% 16,775 22,447 5,671 34% 184,882 178,458 -6,423 -3%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 17,076 1,404 -15,672 -92% 8,729 179 -8,550 -98% 48,154 1,404 -46,750 -97%
52900 Other Contractual Services 7,497 7,371 -126 -2% 450 0 -450 -100% 12,858 7,371 -5,487 -43%
Subtotal Contractual Services 418,301 434,755 16,454 4% 90,730 83,782 -6,948 -8% 579,381 434,755 -144,626 -25%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 49 49 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 49 49 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 240 4,519 4,279 1783% 13 9 -3 -26% 2,392 4,519 2,128 89%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 4,285 5,358 1,073 25% 424 1,503 1,079 254% 18,057 5,358 -12,699 -70%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,917 3,262 345 12% 0 80 80 0% 15,085 3,262 -11,823 -78%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 6,433 6,223 -210 -3% 861 1,627 766 89% 43,490 6,223 -37,267 -86%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 4,408 1,868 -2,540 -58% 239 422 182 76% 2,508 1,868 -641 -26%
Subtotal Commodities 18,283 21,278 2,995 16% 1,537 3,641 2,104 137% 81,533 21,278 -60,254 -74%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 24,002 38,793 14,791 62% 0 8,202 8,202 0% 78,925 38,793 -40,132 -51%
55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%|
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Grand Total‘ 3,630,286 3,810,063 179,777 5% 543,824 566,235 22,412 4% 4,434,184 3,810,063 -624,121 -14%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




February 2022 - January 2023

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Feb 2022 FEBRUARY Aug 2022
2 T W TH 8 S MTWTE S
1 Z 3 é 5 | 1] Commission Meeting 1 2 3 4 é 6
6 7 8 9 104 12 7 8 9 10 11 @ 13
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 MARCH 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 o _ 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
11 Commission Meeting 72 29 30 31
APRIL
= 15 Commission Meeting T
* ep
S MTWTF S MAY S MTWTF S
L.t 2.0 B - I 2 3
6 7 8 9 10012 [3 Commission Meeting 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 112 13 14 1588 17
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 JUNE 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 .y . 25 26 27 28 29 30
17 Commission Meeting ’
JULY
Apr 2022 15 Commission Meeting Oct 2022
S MTWTTF S S MTWTF S
1 2 AUGUST 1
3 4 5§ 65T 8 9 o _ 2 3 &S 5 T B
101 12 13149 16| 12 Commission Meeting 9 10 11 12 13 4@
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 SEPTEMBER 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
16 Commission Meeting
May 2022 (R-1OMER Nov 2022
Y INOV
S MTWTF 8 14 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
1. 2 3 % 8§ & % 1. 2 3 4 5
g 9 10 11 1249 14 NOVEMBER 6 7 8 9 1049 12
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 C i Moot 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 | 11 Commission Meeting o0 213223 24 25 26
29 30 31 DECEMBER 27 28 29 30
16 Commission Meeting
Jun 2022 JANUARY Dec 2022
& MT W F & o _ S MTWTF 8§
i 2 3 4 | [3 Commission Meeting I 2 3
5 6§ 7 %8 91 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 @ 18 11 12 13 14 1589 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2023
S MTWTF S
| 2 3 4 §5 & 7
8 9 10 11 12 4H
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
29 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jul 2022

5 M T WT F S
1 2

3 4 5§ 6 7T 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 @® 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30




	A.1 2022-2-11 Agenda - Draft
	C.1 Meeting Minutes Draft - January 21 2022 V3
	D.1.a GLI AP - February 11, 2022 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI RV - February 11, 2022 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM AP - February 11, 2022 KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda item Commission meeting IC 02_11_2022 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda item Commission meeting IC 02_11_2022 Kansas Crossing
	E.1.a BHCR KRGC REPORT 012022
	E.1.b BH - January 2022 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KSTR KRGC Monthly Meeting 2- 2022
	E.2.b KS - January 2022 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 021122
	E.3.b HW - January 2022 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KANSAS CROSSING CASINO Feb 11th 2022 KRGC meeting
	E.4.b KC - January 2022 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.5 Aggregated Casino Financials - January 2022 Revenue
	I.1.a VEP Data Chart-Ending January 2022
	I.1.b VEP Data Map-January 2022
	Y.1 Dept by Budget Unit JANFY22
	Z.1 Calendar

